

## Aashish Bansal <sup>3<sup>rd</sup></sup>

VP - Energy Practice at Infosys

Dallas/Fort Worth Area | Information Technology and Services

<b>Current</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Vice President at Infosys Technologies Limited</b></li> </ul>
<b>Past</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Industry Manager - Energy Industries Group at HSBC Investment Banking</li> <li>• Senior Manager, Investment Banking at GE Capital</li> <li>• Dy. Manager Investment Banking at SBI Capital Markets</li> </ul>
<b>Education</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad</li> <li>• Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi</li> </ul>
<b>Recommendations</b>	1 person has recommended Aashish
<b>Connections</b>	144 connections
<b>Public Profile</b>	<a href="http://www.linkedin.com/pub/aashish-bansal/1/798/768">http://www.linkedin.com/pub/aashish-bansal/1/798/768</a>

### Summary

Senior executive with broad experience in business development and practice management in the energy industries. Educ experience spanning oilfield operations, investment banking, mergers and acquisitions, software solutions and consultative teams align with and partner F-500 clients achieve world-class business benefits through innovative solutions.

### Specialties

Team building, Practice management, oil and gas technology, consultative selling, coaching and mentoring.

### Experience

#### Vice President

##### Infosys Technologies Limited

Public Company; INFY; Information Technology and Services industry  
February 2000 – Present (10 years)

I incubated and currently manage Infosys' oil and gas practice.

#### Industry Manager - Energy Industries Group

##### HSBC Investment Banking

Public Company; HBC; Financial Services industry  
June 1996 – February 2000 (3 years 9 months)

Incubated the energy and utilities corporate finance and advisory practice for HSBC's Delhi-based investment banking sul divestitures of oil and gas assets for international investors as well as NOCs in India.

Aashish has 1 recommendation (1 partner) including:

[Sudhanshu Kumar](#), *Manager HNI Accounts Delhi, HDFC Securities Ltd*

#### Senior Manager, Investment Banking

##### GE Capital

Public Company; GE; Financial Services industry  
1994 – 1996 (2 years)

Managed the investment banking portfolio (IPOs, corporate advisory, evaluation of private equity investments) of SRF Fir Capital Ltd.

#### Dy. Manager Investment Banking

---

### SBI Capital Markets

Information Technology and Services industry

1991 – 1994 (3 years)

IPOs, Corporate Finance and Advisory, Underwriting.

### Field Engineer

#### Schlumberger

Public Company; SLB; Oil & Energy industry

1987 – 1989 (2 years)

Operations engineer for oilfield services major in the well-services division (then known as Dowell Schlumberger) in the middle-e specializing in cementing, gravel packing, acidizing, fracturing and other well completion and workover activities.

---

## Education

### Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad

PGDBM [Finance](#)

1989 – 1991

### Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi

B.Tech [Mechanical Engineering](#)

1983 – 1987

---

## Recommendations For Aashish

### Industry Manager - Energy Industries Group

#### HSBC Investment Banking

“Aashish is one of the most analytical and wise persons I have met in the industry. His credentials are impeccable and yet he is modest about them. Talking to him is a delight and I always seek his opinion when I need to sort out a complex issue. He is like an elder to me and I look forward to his guidance and support in future too.” *January 23, 2008*

[Sudhanshu Kumar](#), *Manager HNI Accounts Delhi, HDFC Securities Ltd*  
was a consultant or contractor to Aashish at HSBC Investment Banking

---

## Additional Information

### Groups and Associations

-  Indian Institute of Management Ahmedabad
-  IIM Alumni Society
-  Linked:Energy (Energy industry expertise)
-  Worldwide Oil & Gas
-  Oil and Gas Community
-  IIT Delhi
-  Oil & Gas Industry Professionals; Energy Supply Chain Procurement Design HSE Upstream Downstream ROV
-  Oil & Gas e-Transaction Forum
-  Oil & Gas Directory

---

## Contact Settings

### Interested In

- getting back in touch

---

### Send a message to Aashish Bansal

Get introduced through a connection

**Send InMail**

---